From: Anju Gaur <agaur@worldbank.org>

Date: Aug 1, 2018 4:36:16 PM

Subject: RE: Exemption for procurement of IT good from GeM for NWIC- reg

To: "sjc3nhp-mowr@gov.in" <sjc3nhp-mowr@gov.in>, Sreenivas Devarakonda
<dsreenivas@worldbank.org>

Cc: "rdcdte-cwc@nic.in™ <rdcdte-cwc@nic.in>, "sjclnhp-mowr@gov.in" <sjclnhp-
mowr@gov.in>, "kj.anand@gov.in" <kj.anand@gov.in>, Chabungham Rajagopal Singh
<csingh5@worldbank.org>, Jai Mansukhani <jmansukhani@worldbank.org>, "sjc2nhp-
mowr@gov.in" <sjc2nhp-mowr@gov.in>, "js-mowr@nic.in" <js-mowr@nic.in>, Arun
Kumar Kolsur <akolsur@worldbank.org>, Jai Mansukhani <jmansukhani@worldbank.org>

Dear Mr. Kashyap,

Based on the information provided by you, we have no objection to follow GFR limits for
shopping (Request for quotations) in GeM.

Regards. Anju

From: sjc3nhp-mowr@gov.in [mailto:sjc3nhp-mowr@gov.in]

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 7:28 PM

To: Anju Gaur <agaur@worldbank.org>; Sreenivas Devarakonda
<dsreenivas@worldbank.org>

Cc: rdcdte-cwc@nic.in; sjclnhp-mowr@gov.in; kj.anand@gov.in; Chabungbam Rajagopal
Singh <csingh5@worldbank.org>; Jai Mansukhani <jmansukhani@worldbank.org>;
sjc2nhp-mowr@gov.in; js-mowr@nic.in; Arun Kumar Kolsur <akolsur@worldbank.org>
Subject: RE: Exemption for procurement of IT good from GeM for NWIC- reg

Dear Madam

With reference to the permission accorded by the World Bank as per mail trail, following is
submitted for kind consideration

The world Bank has permitted to use GeM in lieu of shopping up to USD 30000 ( INR 19.5
lacs) in catalogue mode which we interpret that upto USD 30000, bidding is not required on
GeM platform. As per stipulations of GFR 2017, the limit prescribed for procurement on
GeM without bidding is INR 30 lacs (Rule 149 (ii) page 42) . In order to converge the limit
permitted by the World Bank and that specified in GFR 2017, it is requested that the limit of
shopping without bidding on GEM may please be enhanced to USD 46000 equivalent to
INR 30 lac (exchange rate 1 USD = INR 65)

Since while using GeM platform 1As generally follow GFR, such convergence would avoid
any violation of limit specified by the world Bank in this regard.

Regards
Rakesh Kashyap
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On 01/25/18 11:12 PM, Anju Gaur <agaur@worldbank.org> wrote:
Dear Mr. Manglik,

Glad to share new update regarding GeM procurement.

1) Use of GeM will be allowed in lieu of shopping up to US$ 30,000 in catalog mode.

2) Use of GeM will now be allowed in lieu of shopping up to US$ 100,000, provided there
are at least 3 suppliers for the item on GeM and the Purchaser uses RFQ (mini competition
or bidding among suppliers) feature on GeM to discover the final price.

In both the cases listed above, please record assessment on reasonableness of price.

Best Regards. Anju

From: sjc2nhp-mowr@gov.in [mailto:sjc2nhp-mowr@gov.in]

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Anju Gaur <agaur@worldbank.org>; dsreenivas@wordbank.org

Cc: rdcdte-cwc@nic.in; sjclnhp-mowr@gov.in; 'Rakesh Kashyap' <sjc3nhp-
mowr@gov.in>; kj.anand@gov.in

Subject: Exemption for procurement of IT good from GeM for NWIC- reg

Madam,
CWC has requested for procurement of IT equipment for NWIC through GeM amounting
to Rs43.25 lakh as per details given below.

S.No Item Quantity | Unit Rate Amount
1 | Very high end Workstation 1 9,60,000 9,60,000
2 | high end work station 5 4,25,000 21,25,000
4 | mobile work station 1 2,50,000 2,50,000
5 | Plotter cum Scanner AO size 1 9,90,000 9,90,000
Total 43,25,000
Rupees Forty Three Lakh Twenty Five Thousand Only

As per procurement manual, the limit for procurement is Rs.19.5 lakh. As these items are
urgently required for smooth running of NWIC, therefore, it is requested that exemption for
the limit may be provided at an early date.

Neeraj Kumar Manglik

Director, NHP/ Sr. Joint Commissioner-I1

National Hydrology Project

Mahanagar Doorsanchar Sadan, 9, CGO Complex,

Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003

Ph-011-24363417

Mob:9868207648
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